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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAY!| Proiect pgos501740MN

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
. Manila
June 17, 2021
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
“ Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 10 June 2021 of DPWH Region IX Director
CAYAMOMBAO D. DIA, endorsing the request of OIC — District Engineer ANTONIO A.
GONZALES, Zamboanga City District Engineering Office, for the modification of the
project under FY 2021 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 310104100325000
Project ID: PO0501740MN 2

4
001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System — | OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ | Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction/ |
Upgrading of Pamaged Paved Roads - Primary Roads | Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads - Primary Roads

Padadian City-Zamboanga City Rd - K1857 + 169 - K1857 + _UMM_MMWE\QQ-NN.EUS:E City Rd - K1857 + 528 - 7

482, K1857 + 528 - K1858 + 000 K +803, K1860 + 000 — K1860+437
Type of Work/ . . . =~ Type of Work/ . . _
_ Physical Target Unit Cost " Allocation Physical Target i Unit Cost \ Estimated Cost _
CW1- Reconstruction . CW1- Redonstruction \%. & ? . {
Concrete . . to Concrete )
\“\msmzq A wNPMﬂmmm_Aw,_H.W\o\ P 32,696,720 |_— Pavement/ wo.w._ww%.ww_ 8/ | P w?ow?wwo.\u.\p\
\ 1.564 lane-km™ € _ <« 3.418 lane-km~ a
EAQO — P 667,280 EAO - -1 P 667,280
____Subtotal | P 32,589,200.11
| C_Excess 7 p
B Total: | P 33,364,000 , Total: | P 33,364,000

Justification: ;

Change in station fimits from K1857 + 169 - _SmW\ﬁ 482, K1857 + 528 - K1858 + 000 to K1858+803, K1860 + 000 -

K1860+437 due to the following reasons:” - P

e Increase in physical target by H.ma lane-km from 1.564 lane-km to 3.418 lane-km.

» As per previous approved Program of Works (POW) from FY 2019 and 2020 and approved FY 2018 modification,
the unit cost for Rehabilitation/Reconstruction/Upgrading of Damaged Paved Roads ranges within Php 9,000,000.0

Aer lane-km to Php 10,000,000.00 per lane-km, thus, the decreased in unit cost from Php 20,905,831.20 per lane-

km based on the approved Program of <<€\ (POW) and Detailed Unit Price Analysis (DUPA), is within the range of
the prevaiting cost of the Department. /

e Please see attached approved POW for FY 2019 and 2020, and approved FY 2018 Modification  *~

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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